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Good afternoon,
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Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives in docket 20200000-OT

Thank you,

Cristina Slaton

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann

PH: (850) 413-6018
FX: (850) 413-6019
cslaton@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Tim Glover <Tim.Glover.52623174@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:15 PM
To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar
industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians” safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you for your consideration.

Thank you,

Tim Glover

9446 Fleming Grant Rd
Micco, FL 32976
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From: Alice Clews <Alice.Clews.231825324@p2a.co>
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
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

Alice Clews

785 St Judes Dr N
Longboat Key, FL 34228
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From: MarySue Baker <MarySue.Baker.15614076@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:14 PM

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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
Solar benefits Floridians® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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
MarySue Baker
6318 Goldfinch St
Sarasota, FL. 34241
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From: T.K. Abight <TK.Abight.231762955@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:13 PM
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
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering,

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

T.K. Abight

6671 SW 91st Cir
Ocala, FL 34481
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From: Lorraine Moneypenny <Lorraine.Moneypenny.350608332@pZ2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

Lorraine Moneypenny
23506 Dawn Ave

Port Charlotte, FL. 33954
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From: George Gonzalez <George.Gonzalez.15629665@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:13 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

* Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
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

George Gonzalez
10446 Grail Ave
Englewood, FL 34224
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From: Louie Meader <Louie.Meader.75484651@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:10 PM

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
customers. ‘

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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools ~ not less — in order to weather all the
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

Louie Meader

665 Pinehurst Cir NE
Palm Bay, FL 32905
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From: Cynthia Call <Cynthia.Call.15579201@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:09 PM

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

Cynthia Call

59 Paul Rene Dr
Melbourne, FL 32904
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From: Jo-Ann Leimberg <JoAnn.Leimberg.343998798@p2a.co>
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

We are the "Sunshine State" yet I see vast tracts of roofs with no solar collection. Let the "power" companies
use homes and businesses for widespread collection and let them concentrate on collecting, saving and
distributing.

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

Jo-Ann Leimberg

2 Red Cedar Rd

Fernandina Beach, FL 32034



Antonia Hover

“

From: Mary Walls <Mary.Walls.94727957 @p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:07 PM
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

Mary Walls

10450 Keuka Dr
Jacksonville, FL 32218
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From: Barb Morrison <Barb.Morrison.16681602@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:08 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: ' Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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

Barb Morrison

2346 Druid RAE
Clearwater, FL 33764
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From: Susan McGivern <Susan.McGivern.82264503@p2a.co>
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

Susan McGivern
7880 Palm Aire Ln
Sarasota, FL. 34243
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From: Barbara Hicks <Barbara.Hicks.230240405@p2a.co>
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
customers. '

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
storms that are coming our way. :

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,
Barbara Hicks

921 Ell Way
Sarasota, FL. 34243
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From: Mark Aziz <Mark.Aziz.230553020@p2a.co>
Sent: - Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:03 PM
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
industry. '

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

Mark Aziz

4931 Flame Ln
Sarasota, FL 34232
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From: : Hollander Carol <Hollander.Carol.50188062@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 12:00 PM

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

Hollander Carol

4770 NE 7th Ave
Oakland Park, FI. 33334
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From: , Sheryll Topping <Sheryll.Topping.101505963 @p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:59 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

. Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

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

Sheryll Topping

10951 Wetland Way
Jensen Beach, FL 34957
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From: Sheets Aida <Sheets.Aida.15641788@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:58 AM

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

Sheets Aida

6926 10th Ave N

St. Petersburg, FL 33710



Antonia Hover

From: David Babb <David.Babb.2138493@p2a.co>
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
David Babb
9126 Maple Ct
Largo, FL 33777
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From: David Pearson <David.Pearson.51731049@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:57 AM

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

David Pearson

600 Biltmore Way
Coral Gables, FL 33134
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From: Richard Siegel <Richard.Siegel.16230918@p2a.co>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:52 AM

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

~ rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
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

Richard Siegel

811 NE 59th Ct

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334
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From: Mary lane <Mary.lane.82616106@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:49 AM
To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject; Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

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

Mary lane

2234 Royal Ln
Naples, FL 34112
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From: sandra teger <sandra.teger.11551070@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:47 AM

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

sandra teger

629 Lake Murex Cir
Sanibel, FL 33957
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From: gavi stevens <gavi.stevens.213681973@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:44 AM

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

gavi stevens

460 Deville Dr E
Largo, FL 33771



Antonia Hover

m

From: Jeff Thompson <Jeff. Thompson.309704296@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:43 AM

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

Jeff Thompson
575 E Lake Rd
Quincy, FL 32351
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From: Debra Bonnet <Debra.Bonnet.55432623@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:40 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket; 2020-0000

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

Debra Bonnet

13600 SW 102nd Ave
Miami, FL 33176
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From: C Smenos <C.Smenos.26678119@p2a.co>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:38 AM

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

C Smenos

1704 Pelican Cove Rd
Sarasota, FL 34231
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From: Lesley Arrandale <Lesley.Arrandale.74585768@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:37 AM

To: ' Office of Commissioner Polmann

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

Lesley Arrandale

1343 Jean Ct
Jacksonville, FL 32207
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From: Howard wapner <Howard.wapner.232958155@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1, which would have prohibited the
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
storms that are coming our way..

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Howard wapner

1850 SW 35th Pl
Gainesville, FL 32608
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From: Ginny Rotolante <Ginny.Rotolante.82669883@p2a.co>
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘ Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

Ginny Rotolante

5728 SW 12th St

West Miami, FL 33144
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From: Elizabeth Vollstadt <Elizabeth.Volistadt.218807158@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:36 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann _

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
Elizabeth Vollstadt
906 Heron Point Cir
Deland, FL 32724



Antonia Hover
m

From: Selena Castillo <Selena.Castillo.221675935@p2a.co>
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

Selena Castillo

263 Winthrop Dr
Spring Hill, FL 34609
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From: Stephanie Witkoski <Stephanie Witkoski.52640733@p2a.co>
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
customers,

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
Stephanie Witkoski
2171 SW 90th Ave
Davie, FL 33324
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From: Elisabeth Carroll <Elisabeth.Carroll.8149792@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:32 AM

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
customers. :

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

Elisabeth Carroll

19201 Vista Ln

Indian Shores, FL 33785
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From: Kim Godwin <Kim.Godwin.231465225@p2a.co>
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

Kim Godwin

3426 Fairbanks Grant Rd N
Jacksonville, FL 32223
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From: Mary lane <Mary.lane.82616106@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:30 AM
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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertalnty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Mary lane

2234 Royal Ln
Naples, FL 34112
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From: Marilyn Faught <Marilyn.Faught.92123355@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:29 AM

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

Marilyn Faught

5770 Hammock Isles Dr
Naples, FL 34119
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From: lyra erath <lyra.erath.74686559@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:28 AM
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

lyra erath

1301 Angus Morrison Rd
Alligator Point, FL. 32346
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From: Lee Byron <Lee.Byron.92910144@p2a.co>
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

Lee Byron

2729 S Brink Ave
Sarasota, FL 34239
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From: EDNA MILLER <EDNA.MILLER.287309669@p2a.c\o>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:26 AM
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

EDNA MILLER
7090 F St

Cedar Key, FL 32625
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From: Timothy Lippert <Timothy.Lippert.8073246@p2a.co>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:25 AM

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

Timothy Lippert
13908 Chalk Hill PI
Riverview, FL 33579
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From: David Neral <David.Neral.36205789@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:24 AM

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

David Neral

811 Benton Dr
Melbourne, FL 32901
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From: Jim Parsons <Jim.Parsons.26407551@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:22 AM

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
Jim Parsons
7350 Chesterfield Rd
Pensacola, FL. 32506
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From: Jennifer Scott <Jennifer.Scott.8126986@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:23 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: ' Protect our solar rights! Docket; 2020-0000

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

Jennifer Scott

17280 Whitewater Ct

Fort Myers Beach, FL. 33931
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From: Bruce Sowden <Bruce.Sowden.107811039@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:21 AM

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

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to .
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

Bruce Sowden

1578 Earhart Ln
Casselberry, FL 32707
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From: George Craciun <George.Craciun.8671576@p2a.co>
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

George Craciun

12811 Flint Creek Rd
Thonotosassa, FL 33592
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
13908 Chalk Hill P1
Riverview, FL 33579
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From: Annett strahan <Annett.strahan.7154120@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:16 AM

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

Annett strahan

2205 Crystal Dr

Fort Myers, FL 33907
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From: lora losi <lora.losi.26845429@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:11 AM
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
‘rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
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

lora losi

6534 Ridge Ct
Titusville, FL 32780
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From: Paula Fenda <Paula.Fenda.55436043@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:09 AM

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

Paula Fenda

5312 Courtney Cir
Boynton Beach, FL. 33472
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From: Jody Berman <Jody.Berman.61062924@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:08 AM

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

Jody Berman

630 NW 38th St

Pompano Beach, FL 33064
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From: Lizbeth Simpson <Lizbeth.Simpson.38159338@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:05 AM

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

Lizbeth Simpson

3458 Mainlands Blvd S
Pinellas Park, FL 33782
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From: Patricia Lattanzia <Patricia.Lattanzia.71460066@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:06 AM

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

Patricia Lattanzia

1180 Mosswood Chase
Tallahassee, FL 32312



Antonia Hover

a

From: Donald Hendricks <Donald.Hendricks.359195639@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:04 AM

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

Donald Hendricks
13831 Waterbury Ct
Fort Myers, FL 33919
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From: timothy shanahan <timothy.shanahan.92446078@p2a.co>
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
industry. Don't turn your backs on us.

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
storms that are coming our way. It isn't all about generators and utility companies. Let sun shine on our public
servants.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,
timothy shanahan
2122 SE 11th St
Ocala, FL 34471
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From: Utility Dive <utility@divenewsletter.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:02 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Sept. 9 - Groups blast lack of diversity for FERC carbon pricing conference | CA

scrambles to avoid outages

View online | Signup | Forward
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California scrambles to prevent rolling blackouts amid heat wave, with DOE assist

on gas plant dispatch
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Uber pledges zero emissions platform by 2040
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Dominion files to keep Virginia's North Anna nuclear plant operating 80 years

The request to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission follows a trend of utilities seeking to keep

nuclear plants online for decades longer than originally licensed.
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From: Miriam Hemphill <Miriam.Hemphill.60421520@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:59 AM

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

Sincerely,

Mrs. Miriam Hemphill
Thank you,

Miriam Hemphill

6724 NW 34th Dr
Gainesville, FL 32653
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From: Barbara Ames <Barbara.Ames.359193686@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:00 AM

To: : Office of Commissioner Polmann

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

Barbara Ames

109 Vedra Landing Ct

Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082
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From: Barbara Lough <Barbara.Lough.92411247@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:57 AM

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

Barbara Lough

525 Comelius Blvd

Port Charlotte, FL 33953
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From: Brian Ainsley <Brian.Ainsley.15573838@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:49 AM

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

Brian Ainsley

1227 Pine Needle Ct
Altamonte Springs, FL 32714
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From: Stanley Sherry <Stanley.Sherry.75120726@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:47 AM

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
customers. \

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

Stanley Sherry

683 1/2 10th Ave S

St. Petersburg, FL 33701
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From: katgut@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Holland
<katgut@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:51 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

I implore you to defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net
metering here in Florida,

With my intention being said, and before | send this form letter, I'd like to be clear:

| want solar power. | need solar power, and, I'm not alone when | state this:

I feel solar power is right for Florida, and right for the economy, and a right for all Floridians already partaking in
electricity generated by the sun in our Sunshine State. Iquestion why you would want to hurt jobs and take money out
of people’s pockets?...

| don't care to mention anything about "Before COVID-19," however:

*The Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country,

*Employed over 12,000 people,

*Created the fastest growing job in the country (“solar instalier”)

*Employed 250,000 people.

[NOTE: The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. To
date, Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce.]

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Let me say that, again:

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives!

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the RESILIENCE of the electric grid. Floridians NEED MORE tools — not less —in
order to weather all the storms as we forge through our hurricane season.

Let me reiterate my intention: | implore you to defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional
uncertainty by preserving net metering here in Florida.

Please.

Sincerely,



Karen Holland
8470 Saint Johns Ct Wellington, FL 33414-7415



Antonia Hover
L]

From: chickasawplum@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Betsy Sanders
<chickasawplum@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:50 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to
create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Betsy Sanders

Gainesville, FL 32605
chickasawplum@icloud.com
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From: Karen Scherer <Karen.Scherer.145187987@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:46 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject:  Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

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

Karen Scherer

12775 Yacht Club Cir
Fort Myers, FL 33919
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From: kevintheright1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Wright <kevintheright
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:50 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Charles Wright
3600 NW 84th Ave Coral Springs, FL 33065-4506
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From: Katherine Morgan <Katherine.Morgan.16667059@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:45 AM

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
Katherine Morgan
6380 SW 50th St
Miami, FL 33155
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From: josemcorreal13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JOSE CORREA <josemcorreal3
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:49 AM

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
JOSE CORREA
Miami, FL 33143
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From: gravesruth@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ruth Graves

<gravesruth@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:44 AM
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
more tools —not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Fiorida.

Sincerely,
Ruth Graves
2047 Cove Ln North Palm Beach, FL 33408-2749
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From: moondance3c@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cyndi Cartelli
<moondance3c@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:17 AM

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
Cyndi Cartelli
4229 10th Ave N St Petersburg, FL 33713-5935
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From: dprlim@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dale Prillaman
<dprlim@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:48 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann .

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
more tools —not less ~ in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Dale Prillaman
3229 Cleveland St Hollywood, FL 33021-5021
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From: linda@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Chastain
<linda@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:48 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject:’ Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Poimann,

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
Linda Chastain
14561 Braddock Oak Dr Orlando, FL 32837-4944
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From: argon38@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tim Bueter <argon38
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:46 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Poimann,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

FL residents have already voted 2x to ensure solar energy choice remains available. Please do not override what was
decided in a fair election. That is against democratic principles.

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

Tim Bueter

Fort Myers, FL 33919
argon38@bueters.com
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From: Rodney Grunes <Rodney.Grunes.148016433@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:42 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann '

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

Rodney Grunes

2722 Old Florida Trail
Wilton Manors, FL 33334
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From: Frances Howell-Coleman <Frances.HowellColeman.50788985@p2a.co>
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

Frances Howell-Coleman
203 Lake Pansy Dr
Winter Haven, FL 33881
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From: Jeffrey Bains <Jeffrey.Bains.27435757@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:41 AM

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

Jeffrey Bains

1721 Myrtle Beach Dr
Lady Lake, FL 32159
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From: Kathryn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathryn Weidner
<Kathryn@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: . Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:40 AM

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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and-our industry
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
Kathryn Weidner
4906 NW 52nd Ave Coconut Creek, FL 33073-3329
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From: rspengler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Reginald Spengler
<rspengler@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:29 AM

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
Reginald Spengler
3105 S Jean Ave Inverness, FL 34450-7463
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From: nevillewilliams@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Neville Williams
<nevillewilliams@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:43 AM

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
Neville Williams
Naples, FL 34113



Antonia Hover
m

From: BK Young <BK.Young.232967371@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:38 AM
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
customers, '

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
BK Young
16059 E Alan Black Dr
Loxahatchee, FL 33470
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From: pete22roc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judith Peter
<pete22roc@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:43 AM

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Judith Peter
2184 Pellam Blvd Port Charlotte, FL 33948-3300
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From: - robthebuilderer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robbie Gronbach
<robthebuilderer@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:13 AM

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

Robbie Gronbach

Sarasota, FL 34243
robthebuilderer@hotmail.com
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From: brian@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian O'Sullivan
<brian@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:28 AM

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
Brian O'Sullivan
Pensacola, FL 32504
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From: resolute@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Maloney
' <resolute@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Margaret Maloney
532 SE 31st Way Melrose, FL 32666-5330
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From: maribelbalbin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maribel Balbin
<maribelbalbin@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:42 AM

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

- and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put
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

Maribel Balbin

Hialeah, FL 33016
maribelbalbin@gmail.com
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From: bermanjody@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jody berman
<bermanjody@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: ~ Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:38 AM

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
jody berman
630 NW 38th St Deerfield Beach, FL 33064-2741
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From: drgnhld@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Evelynn Lespier
<drgnhld@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:10 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Poimann

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
Evelynn Lespier
24023 Deer Rd Astor, FL 32102-2632
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From: avaa42@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Catherine Dickie <avaa42
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:35 AM

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
Catherine Dickie
257 Kings Way Port Orange, FL 32129-4033
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From: Edestrada1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of EDISON Estrada <Edestrada’l
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
EDISON Estrada
17528 Sandgate Ct Land O Lakes, FL 34638-7858
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From: Laurence Rosenberg <Laurence.Rosenberg.216520374@p2a.co>
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

Laurence Rosenberg
1448 Venetian Ct
Cape Coral, FL 33904
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From: Mary Dinino <Mary.Dinino.8119362@p2a.co>

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
Solar benefits Floridians’® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

Mary Dinino

701 Lyons Rd

Coconut Creek, FL 33063
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From: Cynthia Brennan-Jones <Cynthia.BrennanJones.102313217@p2a.co>
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
industry..

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine State produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and this industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
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

Cynthia Brennan-Jones
8015 105th Ct

Vero Beach, FL 32967
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From: lourdes_salgado@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lourdes Salgado
<lourdes_salgado@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:39 AM

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
Lourdes Salgado
13292 SW 127th Ct Miami, FL 33186-6365
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From: nelson6421@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Terry Nelson <nelson6421
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:34 AM

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
Terry Nelson
Orlando, FL 32832
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From: bobkuchta@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Kuchta
<bobkuchta@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:34 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

| live just outside of the city limits so my power company is Gulf Coast Electric Coop. The DO NOT pay us a fair rate for
our extra power created during the day. They charge over 11 cents per KWh and return only 3 cents for our excess.
Also of concern is the solar company who installed our solar (Compass Solar) did NOT advise us of this situation. If they
had we would not have purchased solar. We are only saving $30-540 per month.

We are in middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to
solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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
Bob Kuchta
641 Mills Ln Panama City, FL 32404-2628
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From: Mark Potter <Mark.Potter.52722165@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:34 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Poimann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

Florida is one of the 3 biggest consumers of energy but one of the least self sufficient energy producers. Florida
imports almost all of the coal and oil used in energy production which makes it one the largest producers of
pollution and green house gasses. Florida also has the most potential to reduce or eliminate this pollution by the
use of solar energy. Clean energy is our future and only hope of affecting climate change to insure our survival
and our children's future. It's just common sense to promote and encourage more use of solar power in homes
and businesses.

Thank you,

Mark Potter

5218 SW 70th Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32608
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From: thadcamp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rev T L Campbell
<thadcamp@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:22 AM

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
Rev T L Campbell
9733 SW 89th St Ocala, FL 34481-5575
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From: Imcandrews73@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leona McAndrews
<Imcandrews73@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:21 AM

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

Solar use brings economic benefits. “Solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country prior to the pandemic,
and employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across
the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Leona McAndrews
6193 Rock Island Rd Tamarac, FL 33319-2534
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From: barbara12162@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Lamberta <barbara12162
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

The middie of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take contro! of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives. ‘

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
Barbara Lamberta
404 SE 19th Ter Cape Coral, FL 33990-2252
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From: Lmckee1065@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Mckee <Lmckee1065
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:36 AM

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
Laura Mckee
7701 W Riverbend Rd Dunnellon, FL 34433-2058
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From: iweiss4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Irene Weiss <iweiss4
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

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar pbwer and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Irene Weiss

Palm Harbor, FL 34684
iweiss4@aol.com
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From: leam54@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lea Morris <leam54
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

Lea Morris

Melbourne Beach, FL 32951
leam54@aol.com
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From: jicric@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Craig
<jjcric@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:35 AM

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
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader-in clean solar power
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
create even more uncertainty here in Florida. '

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

James Craig

Bradenton Beach, FL 34217
jicric@aol.com
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From: Andrew Simek <Andrew.Simek.18403527@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:31 AM

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

Andrew Simek

903 49th Ave Dr W
Bradenton, FL 34207
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From: getdown@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Denise Green
<getdown@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 6:35 AM

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
Denise Green
7878 Galaxy Ct Pensacola, FL 32506-3608
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From: figure_it_out@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deborah Curry
<figure_it_out@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 2:34 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rightst Docket: 2020-0000

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
more tools - not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Deborah Curry
4396 NE 139th Ln Anthony, FL 32617-2366
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From: fsebestyen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frank Sebestyen
<fsebestyen@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Frank Sebestyen
4406 Breeze Isle Ln Kissimmee, FL 34744-9217
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From: missrecycleno1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Florence ONeill <missrecycleno
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:02 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

The middle of a public heaith and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
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
more tools — not less — in order to weather ali the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

I have solar power for my water heater and it has reduced my bill tremendously. 1 am also interested in solar power for
my whole house, and am hoping to have it in the next couple of months. | wish you would consider again, retired
people like myself, and people on a fixed income, and preserve net metering in Florida.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Florence ONeill
1240 Colby Ln Merritt Island, FL 32952-2793
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From: ReLLLii@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Pritchard
<RelLLii@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:34 AM

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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “splar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
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
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. '

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Susan Pritchard
7510 Oakvista Cir Tampa, FL 33634-2942
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From: Victor Wedge <Victor.Wedge.359184316@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:29 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,
Make the Sunshine State solar friendly!

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Victor Wedge

7213 Hiawatha St
Panama City, FL 32404
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From: Elizabeth Ray <Elizabeth.Ray.92337583@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:29 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

" Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

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

Elizabeth Ray

1500 Bishop Estates Rd
Jacksonville, FL 32259
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From: Linda Menke <Linda.Menke.41732850@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:25 AM

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

Linda Menke

114 Glenhaven Terrace
Tallahassee, FL 32312
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From: Hannah Lemke <Hannah.Lemke.82874155@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:24 AM

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
Hannah Lemke
4029 Tern St
Sarasota, FL 34232
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From: Eloisa Vladescu <Eloisa.Vladescu.88686239@p2a.co>
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

Eloisa Vladescu

3720 Harlano St

Coral Gables, FL 33134



Antonia Hover

L T
From: Andrew Falik <Andrew.Falik.55660567 @p2a.co>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:23 AM

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
Andrew Falik
2510 Talon Ct
Naples, FL 34105
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From: Susan Nugent <Susan.Nugent.40101158@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:23 AM '
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

Susan Nugent

6406 NW 36th Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32653
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From: Erin Nuzzo <Erin.Nuzzo0.51553597@p2a.co>
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

Erin Nuzzo

6273 Richledge St
Englewood, FL 34224
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From: Fran Teders <Fran.Teders.99964445@p2a.co>
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

Fran Teders

180 Waring Way
Merritt Island, FL 32952



Antonia Hover
E

From: Tammy Lettieri <Tammy.Lettieri.8290407@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

We are sick and tired of being ripped off by unscrupulous corps supported by politicians on the take ! Solar
energy would minimize costs and protect the environment. Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made
their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the
utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the subsidization of solar energy, and approved
‘Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar customers.

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

Tammy Lettieri

4549 Carambola Cir S
Coconut Creek, FL 33066
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From: Michael DeLoye <Michael.DelLoye.31790073@p2a.co>
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

Michael DeLoye

2500 SW 10th St
Boynton Beach, FL 33426
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From: Lisa Mazzola <Lisa.Mazzola.45996520@p2a.co>
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

Lisa Mazzola

1723 W Followthru Dr
Tampa, FL 33612
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From: Duane Gore <Duane.Gore.82485517@p2a.co>
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

Duane Gore

1236 Maravista Dr
Trinity, FL 34655
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From: Allie Tennant <Allie.Tennant.230373543@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:18 AM

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

Allie Tennant

4763 Nottingham Dr
Fort Myers, FL 33905
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From: Linda Lee <Linda.Lee.106264821@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:16 AM
To: Office of Commissioner Polmann ‘
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

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt Jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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

Linda Lee

450 W Mt Vernon Dr
Plantation, FL 33325
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From: THOMAS MONROE <THOMAS.MONROE.98248405@p2a.co>
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

THOMAS MONROE
3170 NE 10th Terrace
Pompano Beach, FL 33064
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From: Frederic Benedict <Frederic.Benedict.215664565@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:15 AM

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

Frederic Benedict
7005 Salerno Rd
Fort Pierce, FL 34951
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From; Fred Stanback <Fred.Stanback.31548838@p2a.co>
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

Fred Stanback
748 Anchor Dr
Sanibel, FL 33957
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From: Ann Shaffer <Ann.Shaffer.31710945@p2a.co>
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
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. '

Thank you,

Ann Shaffer

4535 French St
Jacksonville, FL 32205
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
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From: Nancy Noloboff <Nancy.Noloboff.82670755@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:12 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner ’Donald Polmann,

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

Nancy Noloboff

25 Locust St

St. Augustine, FL 32084
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From: Sonia Stephens <Sonia.Stephens.213213783@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:11 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

It is extremely important that Florida preserve net metering, and develops even stronger policies to support solar
power in the future.

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. We are in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar
customers to receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of
people’s pockets. Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic
landscape of the solar industry.

Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten these jobs. Florida is struggling with an above 10% unemployment rate and the economic hardship
could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Sonia Stephens

2103 Taylor Ave
Winter Park, FL 32792
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From: Susan Haines <Susan.Haines.246492238@p2a.co>
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

Susan Haines

2551 Gertrude Dr
Lake Worth, FL. 33462
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From: Marguerite Slobodian <Marguerite.Slobodian.31097983@p2a.co>
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
Marguerite Slobodian
9218 Magnolia Ct
Davie, FL 33328
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From: Thor Siegfried <Thor.Siegfried.60956202@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:09 AM

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

Thor Siegfried

18337 SW 102nd Street Rd
Dunnellon, FL 34432



Antonia Hover

From: Mark Bradley <Mark.Bradley.31533627@p2a.co>
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

Mark Bradley

26922 SW 22nd PI
Newberry, FL 32669
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From: Charles Bell <Charles.Bell.144549238@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:07 AM

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

Charles Bell

1510 Ridge Ave

Daytona Beach, FL 32117
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From: Roxan Alfonso <Roxan.Alfonso.341773753@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:06 AM

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

Roxan Alfonso

4652 Cason Cove Dr
Orlando, FL 32811
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From: susan mason <susan.mason.57139339@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:05 AM

To: ’ Office of Commissioner Polmann

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

susan mason

806 N M St

Lake Worth, FL 33460
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From: Daphne Lambright <Daphne.Lambright.222303422@p2a.co>
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
I have solar panels on my home, and I believe in helping Florida use the sun for electricity production.

Thank you,

Daphne Lambright

19204 Autumn Woods Ave
Tampa, FL 33647
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From: William Rothman <William.Rothman.145946407 @p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:04 AM

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

I put a 6,000 watt system on my roof in Jefferson County in 2014. It works great. We need to use more sunshine
and less coal, gas and oil! Thank you for your consideration.

Thank you,

William Rothman

645 Paul Thompson Rd
Monticello, FL 32344
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From: Jennifer Graham <Jennifer.Graham.74515062@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their suppbrt for policies meant to encourage the spread of
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

Jennifer Graham

5873 Wild Olive Terrace
Fort Myers, FL 33919
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From: Rickert Tuck <Rickert.Tuck.82648444@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:01 AM

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

Rickert Tuck

713 Satin Leaf Ave
Oldsmar, FL 34677
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From: Kathleen Jongsma <Kathleen.Jongsma.50371022@p2a.co>
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

Kathleen Jongsma
8724 51st Terrace E
Bradenton, FL 34211
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From: William Beers <William.Beers.144430617@p2a.co>
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

William Beers

412 Ingleside Ave
Tallahassee, FL 32303
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From: Kathleen Jongsma <KathleenJongsma.50371022@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven «Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
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
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From: Susan smitten <Susan.smitten.359173444@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:59 AM

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

Susan smitten

3428 Village Green Dr
Sarasota, FL 34239
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From: Janice March <Janice.March.180998979@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:00 AM

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

Janice March

4124 Turks Cap P1
Sarasota, FL 34234
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From: BIPIN PATEL <BIPIN.PATEL.359173255@p2a.co>

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

BIPIN PATEL
223 Hickman Dr
Sanford, FL 32771
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From: Jeff Crane <Jeff.Crane.8202468@p2a.co>

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

Jeff Crane

1372 NW 172nd Terrace
Miami, FL 33169
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From: Lynn Wheeler <Lynn.Wheeler.283507528@p2a.co>
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
industry. 4

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

Lynn Wheeler
7222 SW 53rd Ave
Miami, FL 33143
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From: Delia Cooke <Delia.Cooke.231821986@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:58 AM

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

Delia Cooke

3737 Pine Lake Dr
Weston, FL 33332
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From: Norman Lane <Norman.Lane.158683423@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:57 AM

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

Norman Lane

1314 Northside Dr
Ormond Beach, FL 32174
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From: R Silverman <R.Silverman.218822962@p2a.co>

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

R Silverman

4852 Marble Springs Cir
Wimauma, FL 33598
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From: Jeffrey Coleman <Jeffrey.Coleman.38915112@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:56 AM

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

Jeffrey Coleman
1612 3rd St Cir E
Palmetto, FL 34221



Antonia Hover
“

From: Laura Berkelman <Laura.Berkelman.82633972@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:56 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: ; Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

Please do not stop net metering! I've invested heavily in solar and I need 17 years to pay it off. I'm not in year 3
and I love that I generate power that does not contribute to sea level rise. Yes! it makes a difference, even if it is
tiny.

Please keep solar affordable for the homeowner.

Thank you,

Laura Berkelman
6402 Latchstring Rd
Melrose, FL 32666
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From: Lucille Serody <Lucille.Serody.15138750@p2a.co>
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

Lucille Serody

3406 Mazur Dr
Melbourne, FL 32901
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From: Jeff Hanna <Jeff.Hanna.40875033@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:54 AM
To: Office of Commiissioner Polmann

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
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% .
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

Jeff Hanna

1608 Maple St
Nokomis, FL 34275
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From: Richard Payne <Richard.Payne.260387879@p2a.co>
Sent: : Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:54 AM

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
industry. :

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

Richard Payne

5041 Indigo Bay Blvd
Estero, FL 33928
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From: Elise Principato <Elise.Principato.124327524@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:52 AM

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

Elise Principato

555 Hunter Ridge
Monticello, FL 32344
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From: Martha Waltman <Martha.Waltman.56704305@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:51 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

Over and over again, Florida’s voters have made their support clear for policies meant to encourage the spread
of rooftop solar. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
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

Martha Waltman
252 N Main St
Newberry, FL 32669
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From: Barbara Delgado <Barbara.Delgado.51821896@p2a.co>
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

Barbara Delgado

3640 NW 18th Terrace
Miami, FL 33125
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From: Ryan Rosenthal <Ryan.Rosenthal.92329041@p2a.co>
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

Ryan Rosenthal

115 Laredo Ln

Boca Raton, FL 33487
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From: Patricia Christensenn <Patricia.Christensenn.230907117@p2a.co>
Sent: ‘ Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:50 AM

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

Patricia Christensenn
2927 SW 26th Terrace
Cape Coral, FL 33914
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From: M K <M.K.231910248@p2a.co>

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

Preserve Solar Net Metering, and solar for Florida - It is good for our economy!!!

Thank you,

MK

1804 NW 51st Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32605
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From: Robert Allenson <Robert.Allenson.205194829@p2a.co>
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

Robert Allenson
1307 Highway 179A
Westville, FL 32464
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From: gregory brown <gregory.brown.17380029@p2a.co>
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

gregory brown

109 N Golfview Rd
Lake Worth, FL. 33460
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From: SYLVANA ARGUELLO <SYLVANA.ARGUELLO.41663316@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:47 AM

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

SYLVANA ARGUELLO
6320 SW 138th Ct
Miami, FL 33183
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From: Frank Bird <Frank.Bird.55710958@p2a.co>
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

Frank Bird

2317 Tropical Shores Dr SE
St. Petersburg, FL 33705
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From: Penny Birch-Williams <Penny.BirchWilliams.75437482@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:46 AM

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

Penny Birch-Williams
2025 San Marino Way S
Clearwater, FL 33763
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From: Robert Burr <Robert.Burr.1610273@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:45 AM
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

Robert Burr

18500 SW 244th St
Homestead, FL 33031
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From: Dale Niemann <Dale.Niemann.82679765@p2a.co>
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

Dale Niemann

1534 Glengarry Dr
Palm Harbor, FL 34684
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From: Julia Wenzel <Julia Wenzel.114473839@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:42 AM

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

Julia Wenzel

3141 Walnut St NW
Winter Haven, FL 33881
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From: Eleanor McVeigh <Eleanor.McVeigh.92340020@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:40 AM

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

Eleanor McVeigh
10775 57th St

Pinellas Park, FL 33782
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From: Crystal MacRitchie <Crystal.MacRitchie.43770676@p2a.co>
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

Crystal MacRitchie
2332 Windsor Oaks Ave
Lutz, FL 33549
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
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From: Stacey wiltrout <Stacey.wiltrout.117547582@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:38 AM

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

Stacey wiltrout
3736 Fallscrest Cir
Clermont, FL 34711
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From: Richard Briggs <Richard.Briggs.61323564@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:37 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

Florida’s voters have repeatedly supported policies encouraging the spread of rooftop solar. In 2016 voters
rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the subsidization of solar energy, and
approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar customers.

Undermining the rights of solar customers to receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt
jobs and take money out of people’s pockets. It will also slow the shift to eco-friendly solar power from
polluting fossil fuels, promoting sea level rise due to global warming, endangering coastal Florida. Now is not
the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar industry.

Florida produces the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, leads the country in new solar jobs,
and employs over 12,000 people in the solar industry. “Solar installer” is the fastest growing job in the country,
and the solar industry employs 250,000 people nationwide. The COVID-19 crisis could threaten up to half of
these jobs. Florida is struggling with a 10% unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get
worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid and promote energy independence.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering in Florida.

Thank you,

Richard Briggs

111 Oglethorpe Blvd

St. Augustine, FL 32080
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From: Tina Henize <Tina.Henize.40379638@p2a.co>
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

Tina Henize

508 Jewel St
Brooksville, FL 34601
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From: Robert Dannals <Robert.Dannals.110362430@p2a.co>
Sent: _ Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:34 AM

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

Robert Dannals

4326 Ortega Forest Dr
Jacksonville, FL 32210
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From: Sylvia Richey <Sylvia.Richey.144623730@p2a.co>
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

Sylvia Richey

7410 Lake Breeze Dr
Fort Myers, FL 33907
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From: Jackie Mills <Jackie.Mills.213663270@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:33 AM

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

Jackie Mills

2070 The Oaks Blvd
Kissimmee, FL 34746
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From: Logan Johnson <Logan.Johnson.16469545@p2a.co>
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

Logan Johnson

1756 N Bayshore Dr
Miami, FL 33132
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From: b fucci <b.fucci.92634772@p2a.co>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:32 AM
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

b fucci

1490 Sheridan St
Hollywood, FL 33020
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From: James Colen <James.Colen.92122860@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:30 AM

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
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering,.

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

James Colen

2510 SW 105th Terrace
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

James Colen -
2510 SW 105th Terrace
Davie, FL 33324
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From; Daphne Scott <Daphne.Scott.125694463@p2a.co>
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

Daphne Scott

12179 River Rd
Myakka City, FL 34251
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From: Shekhar Bhatt <Shekhar.Bhatt.75294959@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:29 AM

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

Shekhar Bhatt

5498 Whispering Meadows Ct
Sanford, FL 32771
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From: Pam Nolan <Pam.Nolan.17016096@p2a.co>
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

Pam Nolan

1901 N Andrews Ave
Wilton Manors, FL 33311
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From: Robert Posch <Robert.Posch.40092168@p2a.co>
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

Robert Posch

2509 Queen St S

St. Petersburg, FL 33712
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From: Ronald Rosenblum <Ronald.Rosenblum.27934168@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:28 AM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”7, which would have prohibited the
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
storms that are coming our way. '

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Ronald Rosenblum
651 NW 177th St
Miami, FL 33169
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From: Jessica Paarlberg <Jessica.Paarlberg.76975853@p2a.co>
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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools —~ not less — in order to weather all the
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

Jessica Paarlberg

2675 R S Bailey Dr
Jacksonville, FL 32246
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From: Kelley Anderson <Kelley.Anderson.229967438@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:26 AM

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

Kelley Anderson
6903 Superior St Cir
Sarasota, FL 34243
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From: Linda Fowler <Linda.Fowler.42749987@p2a.co>
Sent: , Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:25 AM

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

Linda Fowler
7909 N 14th St
Tampa, FL 33604
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From: Doug Byron <Doug.Byron.50946646@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:25 AM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven «“Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
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

Doug Byron

2065 Marlin Ct

Fernandina Beach, FL. 32034
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From: Wendi Myers <Wendi.Myers.31124621@p2a.co>
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
roqftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
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

Wendi Myers

8588 Ostrom Way
Spring Hill, FL 34613
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From: Wendi Myers <Wendi.Myers.31124621@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:23 AM

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
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From: John Banach <John.Banach.231686040@p2a.co>
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

John Banach

1108 Bahama Bend
Coconut Creek, FL 33066
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From: Kate D Raively <Kate.Raively@amwater.com> on behalf of Aldie Warnock
<Aldie.Warnock@amwater.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:21 AM

Subject: Daily Water Industry Report [DC, MI] - September 9, 2020

Attachments: Daily Water Industry Report - September 9, 2020.html

American Water would like to share with you the following Daily Water Industry Report, a brief summary of
important industry news with links to the full articles. We hope you will find this report useful in staying abreast
of the latest information on water and wastewater challenges, solutions, policies and regulations.

If you do not wish to receive this report on a daily basis, please let me know.

Thank you.

Aldce

Aldie Warnock
SVP and Chief Advisor, Regulatory and External Affairs
American Water

Mobile: (724) 331-9545
Email: aldie.warnock@amwater.com

Executive Assistant, Kate Raively
Office: 856-955-4670; Email: kate.raively@amwater.com

*_AME RICAN WATER
| Daily Industry News Brief

Wednesday, September 9, 2020

Industry News

Michigan nets $1.9M EPA grant for lead testing of school drinking water 00 @
Upper Michigan Source (Michigan) | September 9, 2020

The Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy proclaimed Tuesday that it has been provided

with a $1.9 million contribution by the U.S. EPA for examining lead levels of drinking water at schools and childcare
services all over the state... :

Former Eaton Rapids landfill investigated for potential water contamination o 0 @
lonia Sentinel-Standard (Michigan) | September 8, 2020

1



Levels of PFAS pollution closely eight times higher than the groundwater boundary in Michigan has driven an
examination into probable drinking water poliution around the previous Eaton Rapids landfill....

Several schools find harmful bacteria in water systems, reminding all reopening buildings to check the

pipes @ 0 @

The Conversation | September 8, 2020

As schools carefully open again for the fall semester, more than a few have identified possibly injurious bacteria in
their water systems...

Senior EPA Officials Announce Great Lakes Grants During Visit to Superior and Duluth < G @
United States Environmental Protection Agency | September 8, 2020

An important federal capital in the Great Lakes region, together with a $5 million cooperative contract has been
proclaimed by the U.S. EPA...

Venice City Council approves new fee to pay for water quality improvements o 0 @
Herald-Tribune (Florida) | September 8, 2020

The Venice City Council accepted a strategy that will update the way payments are evaluated for storm-water
management...

~ > | -
Infrado’ | Media Intelligence

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of American Water Works Company Inc. or its affiliates. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. American Water
accepts no liability for any damages caused by any virus transmitted by this email, American Water Works Company Inc., 1 Water Street, Camden, NJ 08102
www.amwater.com
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From: Bettina Moser <Bettina.Moser.82698566@p2a.co>
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

Bettina Moser

105 SW 41st St
Gainesville, FL 32607
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From: Mary Shabbott <Mary.Shabbott.50223323@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:22 AM

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

Mary Shabbott

10249 Acorn Trail
Punta Gorda, FL 33950
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From: Kevin Chapman <Kevin.Chapman.18599972@p2a.co>
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

Kevin Chapman

18781 SE 21st P1

Silver Springs, FL 34488
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From: Karen Bond <Karen.Bond.40220967®p2a.co>
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
Karen Bond
6699 2nd St
Jupiter, FL 33458
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From: , Miranda Raubolt <Miranda.Raubolt.310131083@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:20 AM

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

Miranda Raubolt

12691 Allendale Cir
Fort Myers, FL 33912



Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Morse <Dorothy.Morse.110434214@p2a.co>
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

Dorothy Morse

21630 King Henry Ave
Leesburg, FL 34748
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From: Mary Workman <Mary.Workman.8190822@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:19 AM

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

Mary Workman

1303 Water Willow Dr.
Deland, FL 32720
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From: Mary Workman <Mary.Workman.8190822@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:17 AM

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
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From: richard acosta <richard.acosta.51604833@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:18 AM

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
richard acosta
8320 SW 31st St
Miami, FL 33155
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From: Mamie Asbury <Mamie.Asbury.231613068@p2a.co>
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

Mamie Asbury

533 Crystal Dr

Madeira Beach, FL 33708
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From: Iris Daugherty <Iris.Daugherty.232935420@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:14 AM

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

Iris Daugherty

1941 W Tanager Rd
Avon Park, FL 33825
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From: Carolyn Warner <Carolyn.Warner.16451463@p2a.co>
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

Carolyn Warner

1326 Snell Isle Blvd NE
St. Petersburg, FL 33704
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From: Betty Riegert <Betty.Riegert.50219580@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:15 AM

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

Betty Riegert

12581 Summerwood Dr
Fort Myers, FL 33908
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From: Theodore Bahn <Theodore.Bahn.26790619@p2a.co>
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
Theodore Bahn

428 Childers St
Pensacola, FL 32534



Antonia Hover

From: Connie Robinson <Connie.Robinson.203068470@p2a.co>
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

Connie Robinson
33648 Americana Ave
Dade City, FL 33525
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From: Morton Friedman <Morton.Friedman.359158586@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:13 AM

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

Morton Friedman

430 Palermo Ave

Coral Gables, FL 33134
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From: Sandra Walters <Sandra.Walters.309672355@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:12 AM

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
Sandra Walters
480 Warrior Trail
Deltona, FL 32725
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From: Virginia Garesche <Virginia.Garesche.82321 59@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:11 AM

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

Virginia Garesche

11 Clearview Blvd

Fort Myers Beach, FL 33931
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From: Joshua Pritt <Joshua.Pritt.215419189@p2a.co>
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

Joshua Pritt

4000 Lake Washington Rd
Melbourne, FL 32934
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From: Larry Lewis <Larry.Lewis.229903069@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:10 AM

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

Larry Lewis

1555 Victoria Way
Winter Garden, FL 34787
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From: Dian Parsley <Dian.Parsley.83732782@p2a.co>
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

Dian Parsley

16282 N Shore Dr
Pensacola, FL. 32507
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From: Larry Lewis <Larry.Lewis.229903069@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:08 AM

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
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From: Michael Andrews <Michael. Andrews.148016604@p2a.co>
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

Michael Andrews

1350 Euclid Ave

Miami Beach, FL. 33139



Antonia Hover

From: Jennifer Wingard <Jennifer.Wingard.249582389@p2a.co>
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

Jennifer Wingard
4529 Springview Cir
Labelle, FL 33935



Antonia Hover
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From: Thomas Hobgood <Thomas.Hobgood.275283283@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:05 AM

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

Thomas Hobgood

4535 40th St S

St. Petersburg, FL 33711



Antonia Hover

From: Joan Marshall <Joan.Marshall.16458727@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:06 AM

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

Joan Marshall

17623 Island Inlet Ct
Fort Myers, FL 33908



Antonia Hover

From: William Carbley <William.Carbley.203057355@p2a.co>
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

William Carbley
12100 Seminole Blvd
Largo, FL 33778



Antonia Hover
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From: Paul Schmalzer <Paul.Schmalzer.26367790@p2a.co>
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

Paul Schmalzer

2829 Mourning Dove Way
Titusville, FL 32780



Antonia Hover
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From: William Fisk <William.Fisk.30784503@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:04 AM

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

William Fisk

2105 Redwood Cir
Palm Bay, FL 32905
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From: S. Repp <S.Repp.222070980@p2a.co>
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

S. Repp

1620 Vincennes Dr

Sun City Center, FL 33573



Antonia Hover

From: Melissa Abers <Melissa.Abers.279443056@p2a.co>
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
customers. ’

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

Melissa Abers

2109 Sunrise Key Blvd
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304
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From: Sara Greene <Sara.Greene.246712945@p2a.co>
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

Sara Greene

8035 SW 107th Ave Apt 111
Miami, FL. 33173
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From: : JILLAURIE Crane <JILLAURIE.Crane.82699394@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:01 AM

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
JILLAURIE Crane
1447 Strada D Oro
Venice, FL 34292



Antonia Hover

From: Ana Ciereszko <Ana.Ciereszko.90467310@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:02 AM

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved  Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

Ana Ciereszko
7550 SW 61st St
Miami, FL 33143



Antonia Hover

From: Terri David <Terri.David.16469437@p2a.co>
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved « Amendment 4, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

Terri David .
404 Harbor Dr S
Venice, FL 34285



Antonia Hover

From: s r <s.r.231947644@p2a.co>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:00 AM
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved « Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

ST

17930 SW 228th St
Miami, FL 33170



Antonia Hover

From: Joyce Leary <Joyce Leary.74968088@p2a.co>
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
industry. ‘ '

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

Joyce Leary

2283 Lakewood Dr
Nokomis, FL 34275



Antonia Hover

From: Lynn Raiser <Lynn.Raiser.232933503@p2a.co>
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

Lynn Raiser

571 E Kings College Dr
Fruit Cove, FL 32259



Antonia Hover

From: Claris Withrow <Claris.Withrow.16668698@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:58 AM

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

Claris Withrow

3039 Village Park Dr
Melbourne, FL 32934



Antonia Hover

From: Gail Rich <Gail.Rich.92325568@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:59 AM
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

Gail Rich

5380 Kate Ct

The Villages, FL 32163



Antonia Hover

From: Alan Mickey <Alan.Mickey.51165507@p2a.co>
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

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Uhdermining the rights of solar customers to

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

Alan Mickey

9654 Winterview Dr
Naples, FL 34109



Antonia Hover

J

From: Charles Bertram <Charles.Bertram.348068498@p2a.co>
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
You should note that the cost of solar installation in Belgium went from $20,000 to $5,000, without government
subsidies. WHy has this not happened in the United States?

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

Charles Bertram

62 Andrew J Hargrett Sr Rd
Crawfordville, FL 32327



Antonia Hover

S0

From: Kalen Mickey <Kalen.Mickey.51165507 @p2a.co>
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

Kalen Mickey

9654 Winterview Dr
Naples, FL 34109
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From: David Levinson <David.Levinson.57254845@p2a.co>
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

David Levinson

8183 NW 14th St

Coral Springs, FL 33071



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
Loxahatchee, FL. 33470





